TENNESSEE
COMPTROLLER
OF THE TREASURY
Jason E. MUMPOWER
Comptroller
August 14, 2025
MEMORANDUM
TO: County Mayors/Executives and Finance Officers
FROM: Jim Arnette Y
Director of Locgl Government Audit
SUBJECT: July 2025 Revision to County Uniform Chart of Accounts

This is to inform you that the July 2025 Revision of the County Uniform Chart of Accounts is available on our
website. The address is http://tncot.cc/chart. A detailed listing that highlights the revisions to the chart is
also available on the website.

If you have any questions regarding these revisions, please contact the audit manager in your area.

Location Audit Manager Telephone

East Tennessee Robert Anderson (865) 594-6134

Mideast Tennessee Steve Reeder (615) 747-8809

Middle Tennessee Jeff Bailey (615) 401-7841

West Tennessee Lee Ann West (731) 421-7473
Please Note:

Please share this information with the following officials in the county: Highway Superintendent,
Director of Schools, Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit and Criminal Court Clerk, Clerk and Master,
Register, Sheriff, and Registrar.
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